

# GNSO\_Council\_Action\_Items

Health	Category	Program	Project_Code	Action Item	Priority	Assigned To Council	Assigned To Staff	Baseline Finish	Current Finish	Status	Notes
3	AI	Operations	OPs	Staff to proceed with the development of the PDP improvements tracker.	—		Marika K.	07/18/22		In Progress	Add an update on this for the GNSO Council meeting at ICANN74 or for the wrap-up session.
4	AI	RDDS	EPDP_P2	GNSO Councilors to provide comments on the email distribution list on the impact of SSAD light on other work for continued discussion at the next GNSO Council meeting.	—	All Councilors	Marika K.	06/05/22		In Progress	Sebastien, Eleza and Becky met to discuss potential impact and prepare for small team meeting at ICANN74. Further discussion expected to take place during ICANN74 session - notice to be sent to Council.
5	AI	gTLD	SubPro	GNSO Councilors to review Question Sets #3 and #4 and provide comments. See Question Set #3: <a href="https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O5dN1UaRiH1PE66TBoRfDnYzKzYRSjMjz9r/edit">https://docs.google.com/document/d/1O5dN1UaRiH1PE66TBoRfDnYzKzYRSjMjz9r/edit</a> and #4: <a href="https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EQDDN2qH1YVWFv1PHD2eH4LzCz0xGwN1K5c5t0V7A/edit?usp=sharing">https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EQDDN2qH1YVWFv1PHD2eH4LzCz0xGwN1K5c5t0V7A/edit?usp=sharing</a>	—	All Councilors	Steve C.	07/11/22		In Progress	Updated to include the review of Question Set #4 and date extended to reflect the expanded scope. Send a reminder.
6	AI-SPS	Operations	SPS_2022	Council leadership to develop a first draft of a proposed "Council Commitments" for Council consideration	—	Paul M. Sebastian D.	Marika K.	06/10/22		In Progress	SPS Action Item - Sebastian ready to submit draft "Council Commitments" to Council for consideration the week of 07 June.